
 

TOWN OF OCEAN RIDGE, FLORIDA 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 
TOWN HALL * MEETING CHAMBERS 

 

COMMISSION 
Chair Ric Carey 

Member Ferenc Stephen Varga Vice Chair P. Shields Ferber 

Member Sydney M. Ray   

Alt Member Marc de Baptiste Alt. Member Roger Brinner 
 

ADMINISTRATION 

Town Manager Lynne Ladner 

Town Attorney Christy Goddeau Town Clerk Kelly Avery 

Town Planner Corey O’Gorman Town Engineer Tara Bamber  

Town Zoning Official Manual Palacios 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the December 19, 2023, Regular Meeting 

 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS 

 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearing: Development Plan Review for 67 Spanish River Dr.  

3. Approval of the Changing of a Meeting Date 

 

 

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 
This item is reserved for any Commissioner comments that are not related to any item printed on 

the agenda. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION WILL BE 

HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH ___, 2024, AT 9:00 AM AT TOWN HALL. 

 
THE TOWN OF OCEAN RIDGE IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS IN-PERSON, WITH AN ADDITIONAL OPTION 

OF LISTENING TO THE AUDIO LIVE. ANY PERSON WISHING TO LISTEN TO THE AUDIO LIVE CAN 

ACCESS THE FEED ON THE DATE AND TIME OF THE MEETING BY DIALING +1 (571) 317-3122 AND 

USING 471-955-997 AS THE ACCESS CODE. PERSONS THAT ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING IN 

PERSON MAY SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE READ INTO THE RECORD BY EMAILING THE TOWN 

CLERK A MINIMUM OF ONE BUSINESS DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT 

KAVERY@OCEANRIDGEFLORIDA.COM OR CALLING TOWN HALL DURING BUSINESS HOURS BEFORE 

THE MEETING DATE AND TIME AND PROVIDING YOUR COMMENT TO THE TOWN CLERK. 



 

IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT SUCH MEETING OR HEARING, HE/SHE WILL NEED 

A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE/SHE MAY NEED TO ENSURE 

THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 

TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  PERSONS WHO NEED AN 

ACCOMODATION IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE 

TOWN CLERK AT 561-732-2635 AT LEAST 5 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING IN ORDER TO REQUEST 

SUCH ASSISTANCE. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT ONE OR MORE TOWN COMMISSIONERS MAY BE 

PRESENT AT ANY BOARD OR COMMISSION MEETING OF THE TOWN OF OCEAN RIDGE.  

 

 

NOTICE: THE PUBLIC MAY VIEW THE HARD COPY OF THE MEETING 

MATERIALS AT TOWN HALL BEFORE THE MEETING 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 19, 2023 

1 

Meeting Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Ocean Ridge held on 
Tuesday, December 19, 2023, in the Town Hall Meeting Chambers.  

CALL TO ORDER  
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Carey. 

ROLL CALL  
Town Clerk Avery led the roll call, which was answered by the following: 

Chair Ric Carey Present  
Vice Chair David Hutchins Present 
Member P. Shield Ferber Present 
Member Sydney Ray Absent 
Member Ferenc Stephen Varga Present 
Alternate Member Marc de Baptiste Present 
Alternate Member Roger Brinner Absent 

Member Ray and Alternate Member Brinner were absent with notice. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Carey led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Vice Chair Hutchins announced that he was appointed to serve for the temporary Town 
Commission position, and he gave his resignation as Vice Chair from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 

Chair Carey requested to select a new Vice Chair as item #2. 

There was consensus to add selecting a new Vice Chair as item #2. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Carey opened the floor for public comment. 

Terry Brown – emphasized his concerns regarding the duplex located at 5015 Old Ocean 

Chair Carey closed the floor for public comment. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the October 17, 2023, Regular Meeting

Member Feber moved to adopt the minutes of October 17, 2023; seconded by Member 
Varga. Motion carried 5-0.  

2. Selection of a new Vice Chair (Added to Agenda)

ITEM #1



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 19, 2023 

     
 

 

Town Clerk Avery explained the selection process. The ballots were passed out to the board and 
voting commenced. 
 
The result of the votes was that P. Shield Feber became the Vice Chair. 
 
DISCUSSION/ ACTION ITEMS 
 
3. Quasi-Judicial Hearing: Development Plan Review for 27 Sailfish Lane.  
 
Chair Carey explained that this was a quasi-judicial hearing and asked if any of the board 
members had any ex-parte communications with the applicant, owner, or builder. All Planning 
and Zoning Commissioners informed that they had none. Town Clerk Avery swore-in those that 
wished to give testimony. 
 
Town Planner O’Gorman gave his report and recommended approval of the project subject to the 
Board review and the Commission attached notes. 
 
Chair Carey asked for clarification of the RMM code requirements and Town Planner O’Gorman   
provided him with the code requirements. 
 
Building Official Crisafulle did not have a report to present. Zoning Official Palacios stated the 
plans met the Town requirements. Town Clerk Avery read Town Engineer Bamber’s report 
stating that she had no concerns about the project, only what she reflected in her report regarding 
the drainage. 
 
Architect Carlos Bonilla presented a slide presentation of the project. He summarized what they 
propose to do and identified the site plans, pool, landscape, elevations, the style of the home, 
materials, and septic. 
 
The board asked questions regarding the landscape, the retaining wall, garage, window, pitch of 
the roof and Mr. Bonilla answered all their questions. 
 
Chair Carey asked a question about the number of off-street vehicles allowed on site and fire 
access and Town Planner O’Gorman answered his questions. 
 
Chair Carey opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Terry Brown – spoke about the pool in the front yard and conditions of the road. 
Town Clerk Avery - read a letter from Carmel Brantley expressing her concern about the project 
and Zoning Official Palacios commented on Mrs. Brantley concern. 
 
Chair Carey closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Vice Chair Ferber moved to approve the Development Plan Review for 27 Sailfish Lane 
with the condition that they addresses all staff conditions; seconded by Member Hutchins. 
Motion carried 5-0. 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 19, 2023 

     
 

 

 
4. Quasi-Judicial Hearing: Development Plan Review for 6073 Old Ocean 
 
Chair Carey explained that this was a quasi-judicial hearing and asked if any of the board 
members had any ex-parte communications with the applicant, owner, or builder. Member 
Ferber stated that he reached out to the owner for historical information on the project and the 
owner provided her with historical information. 
 
Town Clerk Avery swore-in those that wished to give testimony. 
 
Town Planner O’Gorman provided details of the proposed project. He recommended the project 
for approval with conditions that applicant provides a revised plan showing the north and south  
elevations. 
 
Chair Carey asked Town Planner O’Gorman a question about the yard setbacks and Town 
Planner O’Gorman answered his question. Zoning Official Palacios had no comments on the 
project. Town Clerk Avery read Town Engineer Bamber report stating that she recommended 
approval with conditions that more detail is provided for the landscape and drainage. 
 
Architect Randall Stofft, representative of the owner, presented and provided details of the 
proposed project. 
 
The board asked questions about the project elevations, setbacks and street parking and Mr. 
Stofft answered their questions. 
 
Chair Carey opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Terry Brown – spoke about street parking and drainage. 
 
Chair Carey closed the floor for public comment.  
 
Member de Baptiste moved to approve the Development Plan Review for 27 Sailfish Lane 
with staff conditions; seconded by Vice Chair Ferber. Motion carried 5-0.  
  
5. Approval of the 2024 Meeting Dates 
 
Chair Carey asked Town Clerk Avery to read the meeting dates and Town Clerk Avery read the 
dates into the record.  
 
The board discussed their availability for the meeting dates. 
 
There was a consensus to approve the 2024 meeting dates.  

6. Discussion of Proposed Code Amendments for Permit Fees 
 
Town Attorney Goddeau provided an explanation on the item.  



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 19, 2023 

     
 

 

The board had concerns about reimbursement of permits fees once staff spent time processing 
their application. Town Clerk Avery explained the refund process.  
 
There was a consensus to have staff reach out to other municipalities for their refund policy and 
bring the item back at the next scheduled meeting. 
 
7. Discussion of Roof Heights 
 
Town Planner O’Gorman provided an explanation of the item.  
 
The board asked Town Planner O’Gorman questions regarding building height requirements and 
roof pitch, and he answered their questions. Town Attorney Goddeau explained what the code 
allowed previously. There was more discussion about the code criteria for a special exception. 
 
Chair Carey moved to approve the amendment to section 64-1F as proposed; seconded by 
Member Hutchins. Motion carried 5-0 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
Vice Chair Ferber spoke about the length of construction and parking design. He requested that 
the board are provided with a full-scale site plan, elevation, and landscaping plans. 
 
Chair Carey mentioned that there is a workshop scheduled next month with the Town 
Commission. He suggested that there is a discussion about parking requirements and the duration 
of construction. Town Attorney Goddeau explained the Town ordinance concerning the duration 
of construction for a property. 
 
Carolyn Cassidy - spoke about 113 Island Drive.  
 
Member Hutchins thanked the Board for allowing him to serve and gave his official resignation 
of being on the Board.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:44 a.m. 
 
Minutes prepared by Deputy Town Clerk Pinder and adopted by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission on February 20, 2024.  
 
___________________________ 
Ric Carey, Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ 
Kelly Avery, Town Clerk 



1 

Item #2 

Town of Ocean Ridge, Florida 

Planning & Zoning Board Agenda Memorandum 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

To:  Planning & Zoning Board Members 
From: Corey O’Gorman, Town Planner 
Meeting Date: February 20, 2024 
Subject:   67 Spanish River Drive – Development Plan Review 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

1. PETITION DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT: Richard Bremer, Jr. 

OWNER:  Nicholas and Katherine Malinosky 

ADDRESS:  67 Spanish River Drive, Ocean Ridge, Florida 33434 

ZONING 
DISTRICT: RSF 

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting Development Plan Review approval in 
accordance with Town Code Land Development Code including 
Chapter 63 General and Administrative Provisions, Section 63-56 
for Development Plan Review and Chapter 64 Zoning, including 
Section 64-1, RSF, Single-Family Residential.   

2. BACKGROUND

The applicant submitted a Land Development Action Application, plans and supporting
documents to the Town on November 3, 2023.  Town staff reviewed the application
documents and provided comments which were addressed in revisions submitted to
the Town on December 1, 2023.  The revised plans comply with Town Codes subject
to conditions outlined in the attached staff memoranda and subject to review by the
Planning & Zoning Board for compliance with Section 63-56 for Development Plan
Review.

3. BOARD ACTION.

Development Plan Review is subject to the requirements of Town Code Section 63-56
which includes the following:

(1) The planning and zoning commission shall use the review criteria as set forth 
herein when reviewing site plans. 
a. Relationship of building to site: 



2 

1. The site should be planned to accomplish a desirable transition with the
streetscape. The overall balance and proportion of the proposed
building will be considered.

2. The height and scale of each building should be compatible with its site
and other buildings onsite

b. Relationship of building and site to adjoining area(s): 
1. Buildings should be designed to enhance the surrounding neighborhood.
2. Harmony in architectural style, form, texture, mass and lines, as well as

materials, colors, and use of architectural elements should be provided
in the design of all buildings.

3. Buildings should be consistent with the established neighborhood
character or within acknowledged architectural styles.

4. The height and scale of the proposed structure(s) should be compatible
with the surrounding neighborhood

c. Building design: 
1. Evaluation of a project should be based on quality of its design and

relationship to surroundings.
2. Components such as roofs, windows, doors, eaves, and parapets should

have balanced proportions in relationship to one another.
3. Colors should be harmonious and representative of the architectural

style of the building and generally within the character of the
neighborhood.

4. Design attention should be given to mechanical equipment or other
utility hardware on roofs, buildings and at grade so as to screen them
from off-site view.

5. Buildings should be of a size as to be in harmony with permanent
neighboring development or within acknowledged architectural styles.

6. Use of any/all of the above preferred design elements in conjunction
with the renovation or addition to existing homes is encouraged, along
with the removal of any existing elements that are not preferred.

7. The architectural style and elements of proposed additions and
renovations shall be consistent with the other portions of the building.

8. All proposed structures shall be consistent with the town's land
development regulations and the goals, objectives and policies of the
comprehensive plan

In addition to the above, pursuant to 63-56(3), the planning and zoning commission shall 
approve, deny, approve with conditions, or request additional information in order to make 
a determination that the proposal is compliant with the above criteria.  

4. STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Town Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Board approve the application subject
to the conditions from the Town Staff and review of the project in accordance with Section
63-56 as noted above.



January 8, 2024 

To: Kelly Avery, Town Clerk 

From: Tara Bamber, PE 

Re:   67 Spanish River Dr 

Developmental Plan Review 

Engenuity Group Project No. 00020.10 

We reviewed the following which were received through email on 1-5-23: 

1. Civil Engineering Plans, 5 sheets, revised 1-4-23, by EnviroDesign & Associates, Inc.

2. Surface Water Management Calcs, 4 sheets, revised January 2024, by

EnviroDesign & Associates, Inc.

The following comments will need to be addressed prior to Development Plan Review 

approval: 

1. Engineering and Landscape Plans shall match. Provide Landscape Plan with

revised drainage design.

The following comments will need to be addressed during Building Permit phase: 

1. Pre-Construction approval shall be provided from the City of Boynton Beach for

the existing/proposed water service.

2. Approval from Palm Beach County Health Department will be required at time of

building permit.

3. Additional comments will be asked at time of building permit.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Cc:  Lisa Tropepe, PE 

Lynne Ladner 



1 

 

PLAN REVIEW REPORT 
67 Spanish River  

November 10, 2023 
REV 12-4-23 

 
This Plan Review Report is for the Development Plan Review of an addition to an existing home 
at 67 Spanish River.  As noted in the application, the application is for approval of a 2,207 SF 
one-story addition to the existing home, with the existing 540 SF one-story residence to be 
demolished. The addition is proposed to be connected to the existing home by a breezeway 
and is proposed to include a guest room/office, club/common lounge, and covered lanai with a 
summer kitchen and two-car garage.  This review references site and architectural plans 
prepared by RWB/Linares Architecture dated 10/10/23, survey prepared by Bob Buggee, Inc. 
field work date 09/29/20, civil plans prepared Envirodesign Associates Inc. dated 08/04/23, and 
landscape plans prepared by Majestic Views Landscape Architects, Inc dated 08/16/23.  This 
Plan Review Report is based on revised plans received by the Town on 12/1/23 and 
recommends approval subject to the condition below. 
 

PCN:  46-43-45-22-11-000-0661 
FLU:  Single-Family Residential 
Zoning: RSF 
 

The following review is based on the checklist for development plan review, requirements of 
the Town of Ocean Ridge Land Development Code Section 64-2 for the RSF Zoning District, and 
Sections 64-1(b) through (i) regarding single-family development as applicable. 

 

• Please revise the Land Development Action Application to include the address of the 
property and the Property Owner on page 1. 

• The survey field work was completed in 2020 and the title work completed in 2017.  
Please have the survey updated with current title work to show all easements and 
encumbrances of record, for the field work to be updated, and please show the total 
square footage of the parcel on the survey. 

 
Section 64-1(e) Background:  This code section requires a minimum percentage of 

windows and doors to overall wall area and building articulation, and was 
amended via Ordinance 2022-009 to address all four elevations of the 
structure not just the front façade.   

 
 Comment:  Although sheet WD includes the articulation and 

window/door calculation for the front façade, the plans do not include 
the other three elevations.  Please provide the articulation and 
window/door calculation for all four (4) facades.  All elevations are 
provided however the south elevation must be revised to comply with 



2 

 

the articulation requirements prior to approval by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. 

 
Section 64-42 Background:  This code section requires a minimum distance of 5’ from 

the pool to the primary building.   
 
 Comment:  Please revise the site plans to show a minimum 5’ distance 

between the pool and the proposed addition. 
 
Section 64-44(e) Background:  This code section prohibits the use of chain link fencing in 

or across any yard within the town which abuts an improved street or 
waterway.     

 
 Comment:  Please confirm that all existing chain link fencing in the yards 

abutting Spanish River Drive and the waterway are removed as part of 
this renovation. 

 
Section 64-45(4) Background:  This code section requires a minimum setback of 10’ from 

the driveway to the adjacent lot line.    
 
 Comment:  Please revise the site plans to be consistent with this code 

section. 
 
Section 64-46 Background:  This code section requires that parking be provided based 

on one (1) parking space per bedroom or room that would qualify as a 
bedroom, with a minimum of two (2) required interior garage spaces and 
for every two (2) bedrooms above four (4) bedrooms an additional 
garage space is required.  The floor plans show three (3) existing 
bedrooms and the proposed addition of one (1) bedroom which would 
require a total of four (4) parking spaces, however the Site Data 
Tabulation on Sheet A1.0 indicates that five (5) spaces are required. 

 
 Comment:  Please clarify the parking calculation or revise the site data 

tabulation to show four (4) parking spaces required. 
 
Section 64-60 Background:  This code section requires a minimum setback of 5’ for any 

decks, patios, driveways, parking areas, steps, stoops, and terraces 
(except abutting a seawall).  The site plans appear to show steps within 5’ 
of the south property line although there is no dimension.  Also, the 
labeling is not clear what paver areas are to remain and what paver areas 
are proposed. 

 



3 

 

 Comment:  Please clarify what paver areas are to remain and what are 
proposed.  Please also provide setback dimensions for all new paver 
areas to ensure compliance with this code section. 



 
 
 
 

 
 

December 5, 2023 
 
 

Town of Ocean Ridge 
6450 N Ocean Blvd 
Ocean Ridge, FL 33435 

 
 

RE: Project Narrative 
67 Spanish River Drive 

 
 

Dear Building Official, 

1600 South Dixie Hwy. 
Suite 400 
Boca Raton, Florida 33432 
P (561) 391-0081 F (561) 391-0085 
mail@rwb-arch.com 

 

The following is a narrative identifying the architectural style of the proposed structure and 
how each of the elements under town code section 63-56 have been met as applicable. 

 
At the property located at 67 Spanish River Drive  the existing house structure will remain but an 
addition of a  connecting breezeway, to a  new 2 car garage, guest bedroom/office, bath, common 
lounge area and covered lanai to the east on the water view. The rear hardscape and landscape 
near the new addition area will be modified and reconfigured the existing pool will remain. 
There will be a new landscape to the front of the addition along with new hardscape of a new 
driveway/walk for the new 2 car garage. Overall the style of the addition is to match the existing 
architectural theme of the existing house. 

 
(1) a. Relationship of Building to Site. The new addition area is placed on the site meeting or 

exceeding setback requirements. The addition is locate on the south side of the lot creating 
privacy to the existing pool area , better views to the water but maintaining the existing 
landscape and views to the water from the main house. The new hardscape, driveway, walks, 
with the existing pool, and pool deck combine with the nicely designed and appointed 
landscaping captures the feel of the architecture and improves the streetscape and surrounding 
existing residential homes. The overall height and scale of the addition structure compliments the 
existing house and is compatible with the site and its surroundings. 

 
b. Relationship of Building and Site to Adjoining Areas. The new addition areas have been 
designed to   follow the existing architectural style and should have very little impact but will 
keep and create simplicity the existing architecture . The addition is consistent with the existing 
architectural style and keeps the architectural context of the existing area and keeps character of 
the existing residential structures. The height and scale to the new addition areas stay within the 
FEMA height requirements and keeps the human scale approach and feel from the street to be 
compatible to the surrounding neighbors. 

mailto:mail@rwb-arch.com


c. Building Design. The new addition areas along with the new hardscape and landscape has 
created a complimentary feel to the existing architecture and will enhance the existing 
streetscape of the neighborhood. The roof components, window placement, size and scale of 
doors and windows and  keeping with the existing architectural details keep a balance with the 
existing structure. 
The colors and materials used will be consistent to the existing and blend in with the existing 
architectural style. 
All mechanical equipment and pads were placed and screened with landscape to create less 
noticeability from the street, waterway, and neighboring properties. 
The size and massing of the addition structure area stay in harmony with its existing style and 
as a permanent neighbor           development. 

 
(2) Notice of Development Plan Review. All information has been issued to the town for this 

section. 
 

(3) All information has been submitted to the town for this section. 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Richard Bremer, Jr. 
RWB / Linares Architecture, Inc. 



TC-4 
Rev.09/2  1

TOWN OF OCEAN RIDGE 
6450 North Ocean Boulevard, Ocean Ridge, Florida 33435 
(561) 732-2635 Main -8359 Fax
oceanridgeflorida.com  permit@oceanridgeflorida.com

Land Development Action Application 
All information must be printed legibly or typed. Please contact the Town Hall at 561-732-2635 
or via email at info@oceanridgeflorida.com 

This application is being submitted for the property located at:  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Check Applicable Approval Being Requested 

  Annexation  PRD Amendment 

 Comprehensive Plan Amendment    Plat or Re-Plat 

  Construction East of the CCCL   Re-Zoning 

  Development Plan Review   Site Plan Review 

  Planned Residential Development (PRD)   Special Exception 

Property Owner(s) Applicant (if different than Owner) 

Name(s): Name: 

Address: Address: 

Phone: Phone: 

Email: Email: 

The applicant(s) or authorized agent must be present for the public hearing in order for 
the Commission/Board to act upon their request. The applicant is encourage to invite to 
the meeting those associated in this proposed development. 

Nicholas Malinosky
Katherine Malinosky

Richard Bremer, Jr.

67 Spanish Rive Drive
Ocean Ridge, Fl. 33435

RWB/Linares Architecture, Inc
1600 S Dixie Hwy, #400, Boca Raton, FL
33432

561-391-0081

rbremer@rwb-arch.com



TC-4 
Rev.09/2  2

General Data 

Project Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

Project Location Address: ______________________________________________________ 

Exact Legal Description of Property: ______________________________________________ 

Property Control No: 46-43-45-__________________________________________________ 

Existing Zoning: ______________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Zoning (if applicable to application): ______________________________________ 

Existing Land Use: ____________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________

Proposed Land Use: __________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

First Floor Living Elevation (For CCCL Application):__________________________________ 

Total Site Area: ________________ Sq. Ft.: _____________ Acres: _______________ 

Flood Zone Category: _________________________________________________________ 

Existing Comprehensive Plan Designation (if applicable to application): 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Comprehensive Plan Designation (if applicable to application): 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the site currently served by public water?  Yes  No 

Is the site currently served by public sewer?  Yes  No 

Existing Bedrooms: ____________________ Proposed Bedrooms: ____________________ 

Existing Bathrooms: ____________________ Proposed Bathrooms:  ___________________ 

Residential: Total Number of Dwelling Units: _______ Density (Units per acre): ____________ 

Commercial: Total Square Footage: ____________Number of Buildings: _________________ 

Malinosky Residence Addition
67 Spanish Road

Inlet Cay Lot 68
22-11-000-0661

RSF
N/A

single family residential

single family residential

+10.01' NAVD (MAIN LIVING ELEV.)
21,700

AE 9'+1'

N/A/

N/A/

3 4 TOTAL
3 4 TOTAL

1 N/A
N/A N/A



TC-4 
Rev.09/2  3

Describe the nature of your application in detail and be descriptive.  
(Example: Requesting a Land Development Permit from the provisions of the Land Development Code, 
Article 2; COASTAL CONSTRUCTION, Section 67-17; Coastal Construction and Excavation Setback 
Line; Sub-Paragraph (a); Setback Line Established; and Sub-Paragraph (h); Existing Structures, to 
permit the construction of a two story addition of a 1-car garage (13’ 8” x 20’ 0”) on the bottom floor and 
a living room (17’ 8” x 19’), and a bedroom (13’ 8” x 13’ 2”) on the second floor.  The garage floor to be 
at 19.0 NAVD with the living room floor at 22.0 NAVD to match the rest of the existing 2-story house.  
The addition is to be at a maximum of 168’ 4” east of the Coastal Construction Control Line (CCCL) of 
1997, and the addition of a swimming pool (15’ 8” x 36’) that is to be at a maximum of 181’ 7 5/8” east 
of the CCCL of 1997.)  
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________ 
State the reasons or basis for the application and explain why this request is consistent with 
good planning and zoning practice, will not be contrary to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and 
will not be detrimental to the promotion of public appearance, comfort, convenience, general 
welfare, good order, health, morals, prosperity, and safety of the Town.  Additionally, all 
standards set forth in the Town Code of Ordinances for Special Exceptions, Variances, 
Administrative Appeals, etc. must be addressed. (Attach a separate Justification Statement if 
insufficient space.) Please be descriptive. 
___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Has a previous application been filed within the last year in connection with the subject 
property?  Yes  No     If Yes, briefly describe the nature of the Application. 
___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Has a Site Plan been previously approved by the Town Commission for this property? 
 Yes  No  If Yes, please note date of previous approval: __________________________ 

Development Plan application for approval of a 2207 Sq.Ft. one story addition next to the south side of the existing dwelling. The existing

540 Sq.Ft. one story free-standing structure at the location of the proposed addition will be demolished.
The new addition will include a Guest Room/Office with a bath, Club/Common Lounge, covered lanai with a summer kitchen and a
 two car garage with new driveway and walkway.
A new 5'-6" wide covered breezeway will connect the new addition from the existing master bedroom.
The finish floor of the new living space will be at +10.01 NAVD with the new two car garage FFE at +6.00 NAVD.
The north side yard setback is unchanged and meets the city min. requirements. The new house addition will have set backs of
15'-1" at the south side, 29'-5" front, and 25'-1" rear to meet city min. requirements.
A new septic system that meets code requirements will replace the existing at the front of the house.

The application for the proposed new residential structure addition is well within the Town of Ocean

Ridge planning and zoning/code requirements set forth, meets and exceeds all minimum requirements

and by no means will be contrary to the Towns Comprehensive plan. It will not be detrimental to the

public appearance, comfort, convenience, general welfare, good order, health, moral, prosperity and

safety to the town and residents. The addition will be complimented with additional lush landscape, we

believe, will make this residence a great addition to the Town of Ocean Ridge.



TC-4 
Rev.09/2  4

Please provide the name and contact information or the following persons or firms involved in 
this proposed development, where applicable: 

Authorized Agent (if different from Owner): 

Name: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Developer: 

Name: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Planner: 

Name: Florida Registration No.: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Architect: 

Name: Florida Registration No.: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Landscape Architect 

Name: Florida Registration No.: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Engineer 

Name: Florida Registration No.: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone: Email: 

Richard Bremer, Jr.
RWB/Linares Architecture, Inc

1600 S Dixie Hwy, #400, Boca Raton, FL 33432
561.391.0081 rbremer@rwb-arch.com

Richard Bremer, Jr. AA26000640
RWB/Linares Architecture, Inc

1600 S Dixie Hwy, #400, Boca Raton, FL 33432
561.391.0081 rbremer@rwb-arch.com

Louis Vlahos
Majestic Views Landscape Architects, Inc

4711 Cypress Drive South, Boynton Beach, FL 33436
561.752.9835 majesticscapes@aol.com

Joseph Pike 42696
Envirodesign Associates Inc

298 NE 2nd Ave, Delray Beach, FL 33444
561.274.6500 jpike@envdesign.com





TC-4 
Rev.09/2  6

OFFICIAL USE ONLY – DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

Accepted For Review 

Town Official: _______________________Date: _____________  Fee Paid:_____________ 

Traffic concurrency letter included?  Yes  No 

Is this a Development Plan Review resubmittal?  Yes  No 

Approval, Conditional Approval, or Denial 

  Zoning Review Date: _______________________________________________________ 

  Engineering Review Date: ___________________________________________________ 

  Building Review Date: ______________________________________________________ 

  Town Commission, Date: ___________________________________________________ 

  Planning & Zoning Commission, Date: _________________________________________ 

  Board of Adjustment, Date: __________________________________________________ 

Conditions of Approval: 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 



TC-4 
Rev.09/2  7

DATA CALCULATIONS FOR AN ADDITION 
(EXPANDING EXISTING FOOTPRINT OF A STRUCTURE) 

APPLICANT FILL OUT: PROPERTY ADDRESS: ZONING DISTRICT: _______ 
APPLICANT USE ZONING OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

*TOTAL SITE AREA      Sq. Ft.     Sq. Ft. 
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (NAVD) 
(SOURCE THE FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY)
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD) 

ZONING OFFICIAL USE ONLY APPLICANT USE ZONING REVIEW 
EXISTING PROPOSED 

Sq. Ft. % Sq. Ft. % 
FLOOR AREA RATIO (MAXIMUM____%) 
LOT COVERAGE (MAXIMUM _____%) 

ZONING OFFICIAL USE ONLY APPLICANT USE ZONING REVIEW 
EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED 

*PERCENTAGE FROM TOTAL SITE AREA Sq. Ft. % Sq. Ft. % Sq. Ft. % Sq. Ft. % 
FIRST FLOOR UNDER A/C (________) 
SECOND FLOOR UNDER A/C  (_______) 
TOTAL UNDER A/C  (_________) 
TOTAL FLOOR AREA (_________) 
TOTAL UNDER ROOF (_________) 
FLAT ROOF (________) 
TOTAL ROOF (__________) 
GARAGE  (_________) 
COVERED PATIO  (_________) 
COVERED ENTRY (_________) 
COVERED BALCONY (REAR) (________) 
COVERED BALCONY (FRONT) (_______) 
OPEN BALCONY (_________) 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT (_________) 
SEPTIC TANK & DRAINFIELD (________) 
PAVED AREA (_________) 
SYNTHETIC TURF (_________) 
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS (_________) 
(INCLUDES SYNTHETIC TURF) 
TOTAL PERVIOUS (_________) 

ZONING OFFICIAL USE ONLY APPLICANT USE ZONING REVIEW 
EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED 

FEET FEET FEET FEET 
BUILDING HEIGHT (_________) 
BUILDING SETBACKS: 
FRONT (_________) 
REAR (_________) 
SIDE INTERIOR (_________) 
SIDE CORNER (_________) 
WATERWAY (_________) 
DRIVEWAY (_________) 

Prepared By: _______________________________________ Date: _______________________ 

21,700

"AE"-9'+(1')=10' NAVD BY FEMA F.Z. Map

32 3949 18.2 5508 24.8
35 3949 18.2 6156 28.0

3229 14.9 4044 18.6

N/A N/A

3229 14.9 4044 18.6
LOT COVERAGE 4470 20.1 6156 28.0
FAR 4470 20.1 5508 25.4

0 0 0 0

4,712 21.7 7442 34.3

535 2.5 1279 5.9

N/A N/A 427 2.0

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A
MAIN HOUSE 4471 20.0 6156 28.0

818 3.8

4738 21.8 6208 28.6

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A
N/A

12,492 58.0 12,364 57.0
9,208 42.0 9,336 43.0

29'-5"
25'-1"

 11'-1" / 15'-1"

N/A

14'-5" 19'-8"

25'-7"

40'-10"
NORTH/SOUTH 11'-1" / 19'-9"

N/A

N/A

N/A

RWB LINARES ARCHITECTURE 10/10/2023













Property Detail
Parcel Control Number: 46-43-45-22-11-000-0661 Location Address: 67 SPANISH RIVER DR
Owners: TOLMAN KATHERINE T ,MALINOSKY NICHOLAS P
Mailing Address: 67 SPANISH RIVER DR,BOYNTON BEACH FL 33435 3322
Last Sale: OCT-2018 Book/Page#: 30179  / 1312 Price: $10
Property Use Code: 0100 - SINGLE FAMILY Zoning: RSF - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ( 46-OCEAN RIDGE )

Legal Description: INLET CAY S 10 FT OF LT 66, LT 67 &
NLY 71 FT OF LT 68 Total SF: 4531 Acres 0.4987

2023 Values (Preliminary) 2023 Taxes (Preliminary)
Improvement Value $939,055
Land Value $2,480,016
Total Market Value $3,419,071
Assessed Value $1,534,267
Exemption Amount $50,000
Taxable Value $1,484,267
All values are as of January 1st each year.

Ad Valorem $27,643
Non Ad Valorem $380
Total Tax $28,023
2023 Qualified Exemptions
Homestead
Additional Homestead
Applicants
MALINOSKY NICHOLAS P &
TOLMAN KATHERINE T

Building Footprint (Building 1 ) Subarea and Square Footage (Building 1 )

Description Area Sq. Footage
FGR Finished Garage 552
BAS Base Area 187
BAS Base Area 510
BAS Base Area 2750

Total Square Footage : 3999
Total Area Under Air : 3447

Extra Features
Description Year Built Unit
Pool - In-Ground 1959 1
Boat Dock 1959 210
Unit may represent the perimeter, square footage, linear footage, total
number or other measurement.

Structural Details (Building 1 ) MAP

 Description  
1. Exterior Wall 1 MSY: CB STUCCO
2. Year Built 1959
3. Air Condition Desc. HTG & AC
4. Heat Type FORCED AIR DUCT
5. Heat Fuel ELECTRIC
6. Bed Rooms 3
7. Full Baths 4
8. Half Baths 1
9. Exterior Wall 2 NONE

10. Roof Structure WOOD TRUSS
11. Roof Cover CONCRETE TILE
12. Interior Wall 1 DRYWALL
13. Interior Wall 2 N/A
14. Floor Type 1 CARPETING
15. Floor Type 2 N/A
16. Stories 1

Dorothy Jacks, CFA, AAS  PALM BEACH COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER   www.pbcgov.org/PAPA 10/10/2023

O
w

n
er: T

O
L

M
A

N
 K

A
T

H
E

R
IN

E
 T

 ,M
A

L
IN

O
S

K
Y

 N
IC

H
O

L
A

S
 P

  P
C

N
: 4

6
4

3
4

5
2

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
6

6
1

      1
 o

f 2



Building Footprint (Building 2)

Owner Name: TOLMAN KATHERINE T ,MALINOSKY NICHOLAS P & ,
PCN: 46-43-45-22-11-000-0661

Structural Details (Building 2) Subarea and Square Footage (Building 2)

No Description  
1. Exterior Wall 1 MSY: CB STUCCO
2. Year Built 2001
3. Air Condition Desc. HTG & AC
4. Heat Type FORCED AIR DUCT
5. Heat Fuel ELECTRIC
6. Bed Rooms 1
7. Full Baths 1
8. Half Baths
9. Exterior Wall 2 NONE
10. Roof Structure WOOD TRUSS
11. Roof Cover CONCRETE TILE
12. Interior Wall 1 DRYWALL
13. Interior Wall 2 N/A
14. Floor Type 1 CERAMIC/QUARRY TILE
15. Floor Type 2 N/A
16. Stories 1

Description Area Sq. Footage
BAS BASE AREA 1 532

 
Total Square Footage: 532 532
Total Area Under Air: 532 532

Dorothy Jacks, CFA, AAS  PALM BEACH COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER   www.pbcgov.org/PAPA 9/10/123

O
w

n
er: T

O
L

M
A

N
 K

A
T

H
E

R
IN

E
 T

 ,M
A

L
IN

O
S

K
Y

 N
IC

H
O

L
A

S
 P

   P
C

N
: 4

6
4

3
4

5
2

2
1

1
0

0
0

0
6

6
1

   2
 o

f 2



























































Item #3 
Town of Ocean Ridge, Florida 

Agenda Memorandum 

Office of the Town Clerk, Kelly Avery 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Meeting Date: February 20, 2024 
Subject:  2024 P & Z Meeting Dates 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Planning & Zoning Board: 

The Planning and Zoning Board meets on the 3rd Tuesday of every month on an as 
needed basis, except for August where there is no meeting. The Board meets at 9 a.m. in 
the Chambers and the dates are listed below.  

I made the mistake of scheduling a meeting on March 19th, which is the same day as 
elections.  We need to reschedule that meeting date. My suggestion is to have it the 
previous Tuesday on March 12th or the following Tuesday on March 26th.   

Meeting schedule for 2024 
January 16, 2024 
February 20, 2024 
March 19, 2024 
April 16, 2024 
May 21, 2024 
June 18, 2024 

July 16, 2024 
August – No Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
October 15, 2024 
November 19, 2024 
December 17, 2024

Respectfully, 

Kelly Avery 
Town Clerk 


	0. 240220 PZ Agenda
	1.0    231219 P&Z Minutes -draft
	2.0    67 Spanish River Drive - P&Z Memo DPR 2-20-2024
	67 Spanish River Dr.pdf
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41


	3.0   Staff Memo Changing Date
	Town of Ocean Ridge, Florida
	Agenda Memorandum
	Office of the Town Clerk, Kelly Avery




